3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Saturday, April 3, 2021 8:08:55 AM

From: Joseph Mabel

Sent: Saturday, April 3, 2021 8:08:46 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
To: Danner, Dave (UTC)

Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!

External Email

Dear Commissioner Dave Danner,
Dear Commissioners Rendahl, Danner, and Balasbas,

I am writing to request an investigation and public hearing regarding Filing No. UG-210111,
to ensure that the affiliated interest contract between Puget LNG and Puget Sound Energy
serves the public interest.

This contract between Puget LNG and Puget Sound Energy is not in the public interest
because it would allow operations to proceed at the Tacoma LNG facility despite unexamined
safety risks due to design changes at the facility and an inadequate SEPA review. In January,
2021, Washington Attorney General filed an amicus brief in support of the lawsuit challenging
PSE’s LNG facility, stating that “by obscuring the Project’s actual climate impact and
omitting the speculative nature of its assumptions, the FSEIS failed in its primary purpose
under the State Environmental Policy Act (SEPA).”

It is unacceptable to allow PSE to begin operating the LNG facility before the Puyallup Tribe
and environmental advocates challenging the Tacoma LNG project before the Pollution
Control Hearings Board receive a decision on their appeal. PSE is only nearing completion of
their LNG facility due to illegally beginning construction in 2017--two years before receiving
all necessary permits, for which PSCAA issued a notice of violation that PSE continued to
ignore. Allowing PSE to begin operating in the midst of unresolved legal challenges and due
in part to illegal construction would be unjust and in blatant disregard of the public interest.

Furthermore, there is no urgency to begin operations at the facility, as PSE currently has no
demand for Liquefied Natural Gas (LNG). LNG for fueling marine vessels--purportedly the
primary purpose of the facility--is not needed until next year. PSE has only one vessel fueling
contract, which is with TOTE Marine, and TOTE needs to retrofit its ships to run on LNG
which it does not anticipate completing until the first quarter 2022 at the earliest. Nor does
PSE anticipate needing LNG for peak shaving until at least December 2021, because it is only
forecasted to be needed during periods of high demand during the coldest winter months.

Permitting the Tacoma LNG facility to begin operation before legal challenges have been
resolved, despite PSE’s illegal construction and in the face of vocal opposition from frontline
communities and Puyallup Tribe perpetuates environmental racism and can never be construed
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as in the public interest. It is essential that the Puyallup Tribe and advocates have a fair
hearing, which is not possible if PSE is allowed to turn on the facility in the midst of
deliberation.

Furthermore, there remain unexamined safety issues, inadequate environmental review, and no
immediate need for LNG stored at the facility. The UTC should delay the effective date of this
contract, prepare updated siting and safety studies, and conduct further proceedings, including
an investigation and public hearing, to ensure any contract between PSE and Puget LNG truly
serves the public interest.

Sincerely,

Joseph Mabel
3164 NE 83rd St
Seattle, WA 98115






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Saturday, April 3, 2021 7:50:46 AM

From: Isabella Ramirez

Sent: Saturday, April 3, 2021 7:50:36 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Isabella Ramirez
1614 N 8th St
Tacoma, WA 98403






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Sunday, April 4, 2021 6:11:13 PM

From: Lisa Barnes

Sent: Sunday, April 4, 2021 6:11:07 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Lisa Barnes

2451 Thorndyke Ave W
Seattle, WA 98199






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Saturday, April 3, 2021 6:35:39 AM

From: Peggy LovellFord

Sent: Saturday, April 3, 2021 6:35:34 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Peggy LovellFord
1109 Garfield St
Enumclaw, WA 98022






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Saturday, April 3, 2021 6:11:33 AM

From: KC Young

Sent: Saturday, April 3, 2021 6:11:28 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

KC Young

11218 NE 91st St
Kirkland, WA 98033






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Saturday, April 3, 2021 6:01:07 AM

From: Karen Stansbery

Sent: Saturday, April 3, 2021 6:01:01 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Karen Stansbery

101 N Ruby St
Ellensburg, WA 98926






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Saturday, April 3, 2021 5:49:08 AM

From: Rosemarie Wiegman

Sent: Saturday, April 3, 2021 5:49:02 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Rosemarie Wiegman
6513 E B St
Tacoma, WA 98404






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Saturday, April 3, 2021 4:56:46 AM

From: Margo Rolf

Sent: Saturday, April 3, 2021 4:56:38 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Margo Rolf

29610 2nd PI SW
Federal Way, WA 98023






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Saturday, April 3, 2021 2:52:44 AM

From: Molly Zalman

Sent: Saturday, April 3, 2021 2:52:35 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Molly Zalman

326 Normandie Ave
Los Angeles, CA 90020






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Saturday, April 3, 2021 2:24:19 AM

From: Tabitha Thomasson

Sent: Saturday, April 3, 2021 2:24:14 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Tabitha Thomasson
25 Parsons Pl
Dahlonega, GA 30533






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Saturday, April 3, 2021 1:01:15 AM

From: Roberta Czarnecki

Sent: Saturday, April 3, 2021 1:01:10 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Roberta Czarnecki
700 124th St SW
Everett, WA 98204






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:32:54 PM

From: L Dong

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:32:50 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

L Dong

15128 NE Woodland Pl
Woodinville, WA 98072






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:32:02 PM

From: Barbara Blackwood

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:31:56 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Barbara Blackwood

11916 E 25th Ave

Spokane Valley, WA 99206






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Sunday, April 4, 2021 5:31:49 PM

From: Kristin Hylinger

Sent: Sunday, April 4, 2021 5:31:43 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Kristin Hylinger
23060 Parke Creek Rd
Ellensburg, WA 98926






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:14:02 PM

From: William Golding

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:13:57 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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



mailto:dave.danner@utc.wa.gov

mailto:records@utc.wa.gov



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

William Golding
246 S Stadium Way
Tacoma, WA 98402






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:01:20 PM

From: Jane Leavitt

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:01:15 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Jane Leavitt

3002 Cascadia Ave S
Seattle, WA 98144






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 10:53:36 PM

From: James Tandoo

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 10:53:31 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

James Tandoo

18504 Olympic View Dr
Edmonds, WA 98020






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 10:40:58 PM

From: John Birnel

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 10:40:53 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

John Birnel

719 N 68th St
Seattle, WA 98103






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 10:32:39 PM

From: Marguerite Winkel

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 10:32:32 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Marguerite Winkel
2012 W 3rd Ave
Spokane, WA 99201






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 10:12:22 PM

From: Lawrence Magliola

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 10:12:17 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Lawrence Magliola
108 Hogans Vista
Sequim, WA 98382






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 10:01:46 PM

From: Alora McGavin

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 10:01:38 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Alora McGavin
5310 32nd Ave S
Seattle, WA 98118






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 10:00:11 PM

From: Nicole Palczewski

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 10:00:05 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Nicole PalczewskKi
2219 2nd Ave
Seattle, WA 98121






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 9:55:10 PM

From: Elizabeth Hauser

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 9:55:03 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Elizabeth Hauser
210 17th Ave SE
Olympia, WA 98501






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 9:45:28 PM

From: carrie lafferty

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 9:45:23 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

carrie lafferty

705 N 102nd St
Seattle, WA 98133






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Sunday, April 4, 2021 5:14:20 PM

From: Larkin omenn

Sent: Sunday, April 4, 2021 5:14:04 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Larkin omenn
1718 3rd Ave N
Seattle, WA 98109






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 9:44:36 PM

From: Dell Goldsmith

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 9:44:31 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
To: Danner, Dave (UTC)

Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!

External Email

Dear Commissioner Dave Danner,
Dear Commissioners Rendahl, Danner, and Balasbas,
Stop all methane projects They are driving us to a climate destruction brink! Then what?

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

Dell Goldsmith
7150 SW Newton Pl
Portland, OR 97225






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 9:41:57 PM

From: Mary Koehler

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 9:41:51 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Mary Koehler

6225 Palatine Ave N
Seattle, WA 98103






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 9:41:48 PM

From: Janice Wilfing

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 9:41:42 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Janice Wilfing

167 Sunset Pl
Sequim, WA 98382






From: Danner. Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 9:35:14 PM

From: Shirley Shimada

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 9:35:07 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
To: Danner, Dave (UTC)

Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!

External Email

Dear Commissioner Dave Danner,

Dear Commissioners Rendahl, Danner, and Balasbas,

I have been a customer of PSE for about 50 years. Never have | felt so frustrated at the kinds
of decisions that led to the LNG facility being built in Tacoma. My husband and I went with a
friend in person to one of your open meetings where customer after customer expressed such
concern about the LNG facility that PSE proposed. Evidence of all sorts was given to oppose
the building of the facility. We do not need a pseudo-clean facility that pollutes the air like an
LNG plant would. And yet PSE went ahead and built it in hopes of operating it in another
month. PSE does not listen to its customers. We must stop this facility from operating. We
must make sure that all utilities are operating for the good of the customers instead of for share
holders of a foreign owned company!!

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

Shirley Shimada
16023 74th Ave NE
Kenmore, WA 98028






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 9:26:52 PM

From: Deborah Lipman

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 9:26:31 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Deborah Lipman

50 Stimson Ave
Providence, Rl 02906






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 9:25:53 PM

From: Denee Scribner

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 9:25:44 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Denee Scribner

16822 N Columbine Ct
Nine Mile Falls, WA 99026






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 9:20:17 PM

From: Ravinder Bajwa

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 9:20:10 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Ravinder Bajwa

6910 Old Redmond Rd
Redmond, WA 98052






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 9:16:04 PM

From: Gary Dirks

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 9:16:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Gary Dirks

6473 E Hilldale Rd

Port Orchard, WA 98366






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 8:51:45 PM

From: Nancy White

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 8:51:41 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Nancy White

13311 E Forrest Ave
Spokane Valley, WA 99216






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 8:46:05 PM

From: Tika Bordelon

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 8:46:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Tika Bordelon
1400 Hubbell PI
Seattle, WA 98101






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Sunday, April 4, 2021 11:00:42 PM

From: Scott Species

Sent: Sunday, April 4, 2021 11:00:37 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Scott Species

1922 9th Ave
Seattle, WA 98101






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Saturday, April 3, 2021 1:10:13 PM

From: Nick Engelfried

Sent: Saturday, April 3, 2021 1:10:08 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Nick Engelfried

1205 N State St
Bellingham, WA 98225






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Sunday, April 4, 2021 9:00:49 PM

From: Caryl Utigard

Sent: Sunday, April 4, 2021 9:00:42 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Caryl Utigard
2447 SW 170th St
Burien, WA 98166






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Saturday, April 3, 2021 12:43:31 PM

From: Peggy O'Connor

Sent: Saturday, April 3, 2021 12:43:22 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Peggy O'Connor
30830 Military Rd S
Auburn, WA 98001






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Saturday, April 3, 2021 12:31:15 PM

From: Mona Lee

Sent: Saturday, April 3, 2021 12:31:07 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Mona Lee

4802 S Othello St
Seattle, WA 98118






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Saturday, April 3, 2021 12:28:30 PM

From: Lea Fronterhouse

Sent: Saturday, April 3, 2021 12:28:24 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Lea Fronterhouse
7350 15th Ave NW
Seattle, WA 98117






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Saturday, April 3, 2021 12:18:42 PM

From: Valerie Sisson

Sent: Saturday, April 3, 2021 12:18:33 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Valerie Sisson

943 Andover Ct SE
Kentwood, M1 49508






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Saturday, April 3, 2021 11:59:27 AM

From: elizabeth collins

Sent: Saturday, April 3, 2021 11:59:22 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

elizabeth collins

26155 Highland Rd NE
Kingston, WA 98346






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Saturday, April 3, 2021 11:44:53 AM

From: David Ramsay

Sent: Saturday, April 3, 2021 11:44:46 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

David Ramsay

7022 Brooklyn Ave NE
Seattle, WA 98115






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Saturday, April 3, 2021 11:44:34 AM

From: Jim Cook

Sent: Saturday, April 3, 2021 11:44:25 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Jim Cook
jmikelcook@yahoo.com
Tacoma, WA 98499






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Saturday, April 3, 2021 11:41:22 AM

From: T Thompson

Sent: Saturday, April 3, 2021 11:41:15 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

T Thompson

3118 Judson St

Gig Harbor, WA 98335






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Saturday, April 3, 2021 11:38:32 AM

From: Rick Harlan

Sent: Saturday, April 3, 2021 11:38:25 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Rick Harlan

441 25th Ave E
Seattle, WA 98112






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Saturday, April 3, 2021 11:26:48 AM

From: Donald Barrie

Sent: Saturday, April 3, 2021 11:26:41 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Donald Barrie
5426 35th Ave SW
Seattle, WA 98126






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Sunday, April 4, 2021 8:58:23 PM

From: Brandon Bowersox-Johnson

Sent: Sunday, April 4, 2021 8:58:18 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
To: Danner, Dave (UTC)

Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!

External Email

Dear Commissioner Dave Danner,
Dear Commissioners Rendahl, Danner, and Balasbas,

Regarding Filing No. UG-210111, | am asking you to stand up for tribal rights and conduct an
investigation and public hearing regarding whether the affiliated interest contract between
Puget LNG and Puget Sound Energy serves the public interest.

I think of the world I want for my son and future generations when | suggest that this contract
between Puget LNG and Puget Sound Energy is not in the public interest. Why? Because it
would allow operations to proceed at the Tacoma LNG facility despite unexamined safety
risks due to design changes at the facility and an inadequate SEPA review. Furthermore, in
January, 2021, the Washington Attorney General filed an amicus brief in support of the
lawsuit challenging PSE’s LNG facility, stating that “by obscuring the Project’s actual climate
impact and omitting the speculative nature of its assumptions, the FSEIS failed in its primary
purpose under the State Environmental Policy Act (SEPA).”

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
That would be a disastrous precedent that undermines UTC and regulators.

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

Please do the right thing for our tribes and our future generations. Please allow the court
appeal to proceed and please investigate this proposed contract and the public interest rather
than rushing to allow an illegally-constructed facility to begin operating. Thank you for your
consideration.

Sincerely,

Brandon Bowersox-Johnson
519 N Bowdoin PI

Seattle, WA 98103






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Saturday, April 3, 2021 10:59:39 AM

From: Hugh McGavick

Sent: Saturday, April 3, 2021 10:59:33 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Hugh McGavick

855 Trosper Rd SW
Tumwater, WA 98512






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Saturday, April 3, 2021 10:53:55 AM

From: Tom Craighead

Sent: Saturday, April 3, 2021 10:53:50 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Tom Craighead
28203 137th Ave SW
Vashon, WA 98070






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Saturday, April 3, 2021 9:47:12 AM

From: Kathy Nelson

Sent: Saturday, April 3, 2021 9:47:06 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Kathy Nelson
9445 S 232nd St
Kent, WA 98031






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Saturday, April 3, 2021 9:41:46 AM

From: Barry Oaks

Sent: Saturday, April 3, 2021 9:41:38 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Barry Oaks

86313 Franklin Blvd
Eugene, OR 97405






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Saturday, April 3, 2021 9:40:28 AM

From: Susan DeWitt

Sent: Saturday, April 3, 2021 9:40:22 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Susan DeWitt
325 Twin Lake Dr
Largo, FL 33770






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Saturday, April 3, 2021 9:40:08 AM

From: Kathleen Bentley

Sent: Saturday, April 3, 2021 9:40:03 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Kathleen Bentley
140 Dolly Varden Dr
Forks, WA 98331






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Saturday, April 3, 2021 9:39:54 AM

From: Brie Gyncild

Sent: Saturday, April 3, 2021 9:39:48 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

This contract between Puget LNG and Puget Sound Energy is NOT in the public interest
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

Brie Gyncild

1407 15th Ave
Seattle, WA 98122






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Saturday, April 3, 2021 9:38:05 AM

From: Valentina Warner

Sent: Saturday, April 3, 2021 9:37:55 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Valentina Warner

3273 Mcclintock Ave S
Seattle, WA 98144






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Saturday, April 3, 2021 9:37:27 AM

From: Pandora Edmonston

Sent: Saturday, April 3, 2021 9:37:18 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Pandora Edmonston
4279 Grist Rd
Mariposa, CA 95338






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Saturday, April 3, 2021 9:35:43 AM

From: Kathy Cowles

Sent: Saturday, April 3, 2021 9:35:34 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Kathy Cowles

1102 E Republican St
Seattle, WA 98102






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Sunday, April 4, 2021 6:45:20 PM

From: Jonathan Betz-Zall

Sent: Sunday, April 4, 2021 6:45:14 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
To: Danner, Dave (UTC)

Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!

External Email

Dear Commissioner Dave Danner,
Dear Commissioners Rendahl, Danner, and Balasbas,

Please begin an investigation and public hearing regarding Filing No. UG-210111, to ensure
that the affiliated interest contract between Puget LNG and Puget Sound Energy serves the
public interest.

According to the most reliable analyses, this contract between Puget LNG and Puget Sound
Energy is not in the public interest. It would allow operations to proceed at the Tacoma LNG
facility despite unexamined safety risks due to design changes at the facility and an inadequate
SEPA review. In January, 2021, Washington Attorney General filed an amicus brief in support
of the lawsuit challenging PSE’s LNG facility, stating that “by obscuring the Project’s actual
climate impact and omitting the speculative nature of its assumptions, the FSEIS failed in its
primary purpose under the State Environmental Policy Act (SEPA).”

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
Jonathan Betz-Zall
302 NW 81st St
Seattle, WA 98117






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Saturday, April 3, 2021 9:30:14 AM

From: Greg Saul

Sent: Saturday, April 3, 2021 9:30:07 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Greg Saul

3103 31st Ct SE
Olympia, WA 98501






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Saturday, April 3, 2021 9:11:07 AM

From: Janice Miura

Sent: Saturday, April 3, 2021 9:11:02 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Janice Miura

6308 51st St Ct W
Tacoma, WA 98467






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Saturday, April 3, 2021 8:52:22 AM

From: Victoria Urias

Sent: Saturday, April 3, 2021 8:52:17 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Victoria Urias
14001 35th Ave NE
Seattle, WA 98125






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Saturday, April 3, 2021 8:50:29 AM

From: Celina Isgrigg

Sent: Saturday, April 3, 2021 8:50:25 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Celina Isgrigg

6454 19th St W Apt D
Tacoma, WA 98466






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Saturday, April 3, 2021 8:45:48 AM

From: Laura Gibbons

Sent: Saturday, April 3, 2021 8:45:40 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Laura Gibbons
5021 43rd Ave S
Seattle, WA 98118






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Saturday, April 3, 2021 8:29:49 AM

From: Diane Falk

Sent: Saturday, April 3, 2021 8:29:45 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Diane Falk

151st St NE
Marysville, WA 98271






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Saturday, April 3, 2021 8:29:19 AM

From: George Unruh

Sent: Saturday, April 3, 2021 8:29:13 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

George Unruh

13904 115th Ave NW
Gig Harbor, WA 98329






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Saturday, April 3, 2021 8:14:23 AM

From: Alyson Waldinger

Sent: Saturday, April 3, 2021 8:14:15 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Alyson Waldinger

551 Hickory St

Township Of Washington, NJ 07676






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Sunday, April 4, 2021 10:42:21 PM

From: Ellen Floyd

Sent: Sunday, April 4, 2021 10:42:16 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Ellen Floyd

1712 N Junett St
Tacoma, WA 98406






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Sunday, April 4, 2021 4:21:26 PM

From: Sherril Gerell

Sent: Sunday, April 4, 2021 4:21:22 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Sherril Gerell

6626 241st Ave E
Buckley, WA 98321






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Sunday, April 4, 2021 1:13:57 PM

From: Katherin Balles

Sent: Sunday, April 4, 2021 1:13:49 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Katherin Balles

2122 Brewster Pl
Bremerton, WA 98310






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Sunday, April 4, 2021 12:08:52 PM

From: Stuart Mork

Sent: Sunday, April 4, 2021 12:08:44 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Stuart Mork

7710 31st Ave NW
Seattle, WA 98117






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Sunday, April 4, 2021 11:24:36 AM

From: Rosie Zhou

Sent: Sunday, April 4, 2021 11:24:29 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Rosie Zhou

4410 S Glenview Ln
Spokane, WA 99223






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Sunday, April 4, 2021 11:14:23 AM

From: Anna Lueck

Sent: Sunday, April 4, 2021 11:14:15 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Anna Lueck

104 S Palouse St

Walla Walla, WA 99362






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Sunday, April 4, 2021 11:01:05 AM

From: Ryan Meiers

Sent: Sunday, April 4, 2021 11:00:58 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Ryan Meiers

721 E Spring St
Dayton, WA 99328






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Sunday, April 4, 2021 11:00:05 AM

From: Veronika Coleman

Sent: Sunday, April 4, 2021 10:59:51 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Veronika Coleman
721 E Spring St
Dayton, WA 99328






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Sunday, April 4, 2021 9:56:58 AM

From: Glen Anderson

Sent: Sunday, April 4, 2021 9:56:52 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
To: Danner, Dave (UTC)

Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!

External Email

Dear Commissioner Dave Danner,
Dear Commissioners Rendahl, Danner, and Balasbas,

| urge a SERIOUS, IMPARTIAL INVESTIGATION and PUBLIC HEARING about Filing
No. UG-210111.

MANY Washingtonians are deeply concerned that the affiliated interest contract between
Puget LNG and Puget Sound Energy is NOT serving the public interest.

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

Glen Anderson

5015 15th Ave SE
Olympia, WA 98503






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Sunday, April 4, 2021 9:16:41 AM

From: Skye McKnight

Sent: Sunday, April 4, 2021 9:16:34 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Skye McKnight
3523 S Tyler St
Tacoma, WA 98409






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Sunday, April 4, 2021 8:34:19 AM

From: Benjamin Sibelman

Sent: Sunday, April 4, 2021 8:34:13 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

I and many others believe this contract between Puget LNG and Puget Sound Energy is not in
the public interest because it would allow operations to proceed at the Tacoma LNG facility
despite unexamined safety risks due to design changes at the facility and an inadequate SEPA
review. In January, 2021, Washington Attorney General Ferguson filed an amicus brief in
support of the lawsuit challenging PSE’s LNG facility, stating that “by obscuring the Project’s
actual climate impact and omitting the speculative nature of its assumptions, the FSEIS failed
in its primary purpose under the State Environmental Policy Act (SEPA).”

It is unacceptable to allow PSE to begin operating the LNG facility before the Puyallup Tribe
and environmental advocates challenging the Tacoma LNG project at the Pollution Control
Hearings Board receive a decision on their appeal. PSE is only nearing completion of their
LNG facility due to illegally beginning construction in 2017--two years before receiving all
necessary permits, for which PSCAA issued a notice of violation that PSE continued to ignore.
Allowing PSE to begin operating in the midst of unresolved legal challenges and due in part to
illegal construction would be unjust and in blatant disregard of the public interest.

Furthermore, there is no urgency to begin operations at the facility, as PSE currently has no
demand for Liquefied Natural Gas (LNG). LNG for fueling marine vessels--purportedly the
primary purpose of the facility--is not "needed" until next year. PSE has only one vessel
fueling contract, which is with TOTE Marine, and TOTE does not anticipate that it will finish
retrofitting its ships to run on LNG before the first quarter 2022 at the earliest. Nor does PSE
anticipate needing LNG for peak shaving until at least December 2021, because it is only
forecasted to be "needed" during periods of high demand during the coldest winter months.

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
serves the public interest--and if no such contract is possible, to block the facility from ever
being activated.

Sincerely,
Benjamin Sibelman
6410 S Ryan St
Seattle, WA 98178






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Sunday, April 4, 2021 10:34:48 PM

From: Lars Henrikson

Sent: Sunday, April 4, 2021 10:34:40 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Lars Henrikson
7956 34th Ave SW
Seattle, WA 98126






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Sunday, April 4, 2021 8:19:43 AM

From: Louise Stonington

Sent: Sunday, April 4, 2021 8:19:35 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Louise Stonington
1922 15th Ave E
Seattle, WA 98112






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Sunday, April 4, 2021 5:32:01 AM

From: Jean Goetinck

Sent: Sunday, April 4, 2021 5:31:53 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Jean Goetinck
2940 W Milton Rd
Tucson, AZ 85746






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Sunday, April 4, 2021 5:16:39 AM

From: Katie Mahoney

Sent: Sunday, April 4, 2021 5:16:23 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Katie Mahoney

8719 238th St SW
Edmonds, WA 98026






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Sunday, April 4, 2021 4:59:54 AM

From: Donald Stobbe

Sent: Sunday, April 4, 2021 4:59:46 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Donald Stobbe
32503 137th PI SE
Sultan, WA 98294






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Saturday, April 3, 2021 8:15:31 PM

From: Maradel Gale

Sent: Saturday, April 3, 2021 8:15:23 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
To: Danner, Dave (UTC)

Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!

External Email

Dear Commissioner Dave Danner,
Dear Commissioners Rendahl, Danner, and Balasbas,

Why is PSE being allowed to continue to build and possibly begin operating their unpermitted
LNG plant???? | am writing to request an investigation and public hearing regarding Filing
No. UG-210111, to ensure that the affiliated interest contract between Puget LNG and Puget
Sound Energy serves the public interest.

In my view, this contract between Puget LNG and Puget Sound Energy is not in the public
interest because it would allow operations to proceed at the Tacoma LNG facility despite
unexamined safety risks due to design changes at the facility and an inadequate SEPA review.
In January, 2021, Washington Attorney General filed an amicus brief in support of the lawsuit
challenging PSE’s LNG facility, stating that “by obscuring the Project’s actual climate impact
and omitting the speculative nature of its assumptions, the FSEIS failed in its primary purpose
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

Maradel Gale

239 Parfitt Way SW
Bainbridge Island, WA 98110






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Saturday, April 3, 2021 6:48:17 PM

From: Shay Rice

Sent: Saturday, April 3, 2021 6:48:11 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Shay Rice

1054 NE 97th St
Seattle, WA 98115






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Saturday, April 3, 2021 6:15:13 PM

From: Georgia Norman

Sent: Saturday, April 3, 2021 6:15:08 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Georgia Norman
527 State Hwy KK
Fordland, MO 65652






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Saturday, April 3, 2021 6:10:55 PM

From: Marta Hullihen

Sent: Saturday, April 3, 2021 6:10:50 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Marta Hullihen

1505 205th St Ct E
Spanaway, WA 98387






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Saturday, April 3, 2021 6:01:41 PM

From: Christine Taylor

Sent: Saturday, April 3, 2021 6:01:35 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Christine Taylor
3205 NE 47th Ave
Portland, OR 97213






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Saturday, April 3, 2021 5:14:51 PM

From: Dan DiLeva

Sent: Saturday, April 3, 2021 5:14:46 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
To: Danner, Dave (UTC)

Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!

External Email

Dear Commissioner Dave Danner,
Dear Commissioners Rendahl, Danner, and Balasbas,

While capitalism literally bakes the planet, I am writing to request an investigation and public
hearing regarding Filing No. UG-210111, to ensure that the affiliated interest contract between
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
and environmental advocates challenging the Tacoma LNG project, via the Pollution Control
Hearings Board, receive a decision on their appeal. PSE is only nearing completion of their
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
contract, which is with TOTE Marine, and TOTE needs to retrofit its ships to run on LNG,
which it does not anticipate completing until the first quarter 2022 at the earliest. Nor does
PSE anticipate needing LNG for peak shaving until at least December 2021, because it is only
forecast to be needed during periods of high demand during the coldest winter months.

Permitting the Tacoma LNG facility to begin operation before legal challenges have been
resolved, despite PSE’s illegal construction and in the face of vocal opposition from frontline
communities and Puyallup Tribe, perpetuates environmental racism and can never be
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construed as in the public interest. It is essential that the Puyallup Tribe and advocates have a
fair hearing, which is not possible if PSE is allowed to turn on the facility in the midst of
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

Dan DilLeva

PO Box 45343
Seattle, WA 98145






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Sunday, April 4, 2021 9:55:59 PM

From: Barbra Chevalier

Sent: Sunday, April 4, 2021 9:55:53 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Barbra Chevalier
6541 126th Ave SE
Bellevue, WA 98006






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Saturday, April 3, 2021 5:06:38 PM

From: Sammy Low

Sent: Saturday, April 3, 2021 5:06:33 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Sammy Low

20420 Marine Dr Apt P2
Stanwood, WA 98292






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Saturday, April 3, 2021 4:44:29 PM

From: Darlin' Boudreau

Sent: Saturday, April 3, 2021 4:44:22 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Darlin' Boudreau
PO Box 1195
Milton, WA 98354






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Saturday, April 3, 2021 4:22:07 PM

From: Larry Schlessinger

Sent: Saturday, April 3, 2021 4:21:58 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Larry Schlessinger

12912 46th Ave NE

Lake Forest Park, WA 98155






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Saturday, April 3, 2021 4:13:59 PM

From: Ellen McCann

Sent: Saturday, April 3, 2021 4:13:52 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Ellen McCann

1262 Amalfi Pl
Escondido, CA 92027






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Saturday, April 3, 2021 2:56:56 PM

From: Robert Dash

Sent: Saturday, April 3, 2021 2:56:50 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Robert Dash

20 Jack and Jill PI

Deer Harbor, WA 98243






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Saturday, April 3, 2021 2:50:26 PM

From: Sue Chard

Sent: Saturday, April 3, 2021 2:50:18 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Sue Chard
320 Fowler Ford Rd
Portland, TN 37148






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Saturday, April 3, 2021 2:28:55 PM

From: Michael Reagan

Sent: Saturday, April 3, 2021 2:28:50 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Michael Reagan
3221 Morse Ave S
Seattle, WA 98144






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Saturday, April 3, 2021 1:50:53 PM

From: Gary Usinger

Sent: Saturday, April 3, 2021 1:50:48 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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

Gary Usinger

1290 Punta Gorda Cir
Winter Springs, FL 32708






From: Danner, Dave (UTC)

To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Saturday, April 3, 2021 1:10:33 PM

From: Nick Engelfried

Sent: Saturday, April 3, 2021 1:10:27 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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





